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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareebery Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constilution. (Act no 105 of 1066}

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Categary B Municipaiity (Loeal Municipalily) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. {Actno 117 of 1598)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipaiily includes the foflowing geographiczl areas:
Carnarvon

Vasburg

Vanwyksviei

MAYOR
Mr B.J.E, Slambee

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr Z.E. Dingile

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Street
CARNARVON
8925

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC)
McDougal Street,
Kimberizy, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS
None

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Acl {Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Perfermance Management Regulations
Waler Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act {Act no 107 of 1957)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004}
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act {Act no 30 of 1866)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1897)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC Leave Regulations
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR

1 Ms E. Jann

2 Ms D. van Wyk

3 Ms V. Smith

4 Mr N.I. Titus
Proportional Mr.B.JE. Slambee
Proportional Ms. M.L.M. Adams
Proportional Mr. G. van Tonder

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out
on pages 1to G1 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and
which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

1\1,&: o= 14 August 2009
Mr Z.E. Dingile Date

Municipal Manager
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2009

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

MNet Assets

Housing Development Fund
Capital Replacement Reserve
Revaluation Reserve
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit}

Mon-Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Nan-current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Provisions

Trade and other payables

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipis
Taxes

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Mon-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
Intangible Assets

Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Cther Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assetls
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2008 2008
R R

56,894,530 39,782,726
757,374 B05,497
11,347,812 10,754,503
39,900 §
44,849,445 28,222,725
3,168,960 2,896,728
- 57,746
3,168,980 2,838,982
21,905,445 38,940,173
208,504 193,599
526,255 434,208
3,102,996 60,981
16,040,468 36,046,475
1,969,476 1,826,926
- 217,277
57,746 160,708
82,068,935 81,619,627
44,347,932 28,207,974
44,276,782 28,130,867
- 2,026
864 1,314
70,286 73,767
37,724,003 53,411,653
2,603,465 3,351,720
5,690 3,656
8,032 7,718
35,102,815 50,048,559
82,068,935 81,619,627




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Properly taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies
Public Contributions and Donalions

Ofher Revenue

Fines
Third party payments
Actuarial Gains

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rates - penalties imposed and collection charges
Setvice Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments

Interest Earned - cutstanding debtors

Licences and Permits

Income for Agency Services

Cther Income

Unamortised discount - interest

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

£mployee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Dabt Impairment

Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairments

Repairs and Mainianance
Unamoriised discount - Interest
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Buik Purchases

Grants and Subsidies Paid
Other Operating Grant Expenditure
General Expenses

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus for the Year

L.oss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipmant

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Refer to Appendix E(1) for explanation of variances
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20

21
22

23

24
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26
27
28
29
25
30
az

33

2008 2008
R R
39,084,939 26,354,758
2,688,654 2,368,796
2,688,654 | 2,368,795
37,107,978 23,976,615
36,037,249 23,076,615
170,730 .
188,306 9,348
13,853 0,348
118,200 i
56,253 ;
12,404,358 10,530,724
) 152,547
10,159,600 8.067.332
421401 350,681
1,667,689 1,457.234
7.086 313.967
25,665 10,689
B8.345 68,333
30.021 47,022
4552 4,618
52,389,297 36,885,483
8,095,366 7,458,972
1,024,365 788,507
- 1,004,116
1,470,316 1,325.332
120,368 ;
677 175 415,454
a011 18,448
- 89,665
345,073 223119
2772.497 2,015,240
4.324.209 3.200,785
13,682,048 15,980,443
2716513 312,133
35,252,742 15,750,214
17,136,556 1,135,269
(1.135) (49,749)
36,484 .
17,171,804 1,085,520
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

2008 2008

Notes R R
CASH FLLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from ratepayers, government and other 52,636,576 66,195,853
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (50,875,888) (33,6810,524)
Cash generated/(absorbad) by operations 36 1,760,687 32,385,338
interest Received 1,667,689 1,467,234
Interest Paid (349,973) (223,119)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 3,078,403 33,629,453
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (17,716,449) (2,975,535)
Proceeds on Disposai of Fixed Assets h5,549 (20,717)
(Increase)/Decrease in Intangible Assels - (1,421)
(Increase)/Decrease in Biclogical Assets - 113,684
(Increase)/Decrease in Assets held for sale 2,026 {2,0286)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables 7,718 31,308
Net Cash from investing Activities {17,651,156) {2,854,707)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
New loans raised/(repaid) (170,619 (178,017)
Increase/{Decrease) in Consumer Deposits 14,805 10,565
Net Cash from Financing Activities {155,714) (165,452}
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {14,728,467) 30,608,293
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 49,831,282 19,221,989
Cash and Cash Eqguivalents at the end of the year 37 35,102,815 49,831,282
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (14,728,467} 30,609,293
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES NOTES APPLIED IN THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in
accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise,

‘These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Directive 5 “Determining
the GRAP Reporting Framework™, issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The standards are summarised as Tollows:

GRAP1 Presentation of Financial Statements

GRAP 2 Cash Flow Statements

GRAP3 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

GRAP 4 The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

GRAPS Borrowing Costs

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

GRAP 7 Investmenis in Asscciate

GRAP 8 Interests in Joint Ventures

GRAP 9 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

GRAP 10 | Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics

GRAP 11 Construction Contracis

GRAP 12 Inventories

GRAP 13 Leases

GRAP 14 | Events after the reporting date

GRAP 16 | Investment Property

GRAP 17 | Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

GRAP 19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

GRAP 108 | Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

GRAP 101 | Agricultural

GRAF 102 | Intangible assets

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the above GRAP
have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 7, 11 and 12 of GRAP 3,

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied except where
an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is permitted or
required by a Standard of GRAP.

Accournting Policy - 2009 AP-7



EAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's financial
staternents, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting policies are explained in
the relevant notes to the Financiai Statements.

In terms of Directive 4: “Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities”
issued by the Accounting Standards Board the municipality has adopted the transitional provisions for
the following GRAP Standards:

GRAP 12 — Inventories;

GRAP 13 - Leases;

GRAP 16 — Investment Property;

GRAP 17 — Property, Plant and Equipment;

GRAP 19 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;

GRAP 100 — Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations;
GRAP 102 - Intangible Assets.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounis reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual values. No
financial values are given in an abbreviated display format. No foreign exchange transactions are
included in the statements.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial stalements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
1.4, COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1, has been provided in an annexure to these financial
statements and forms part of the audited annual financial statements.

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior
period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatements
of comparative information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where
material accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the correction is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.
Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practlicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.5. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
MNOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the municipality:

GRAF 18 | Segment Reporting

GRAP 21 | Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions {Taxes and Transfers)

GRAP 24 | Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements

GRAP 26 | Impairment of cash-generating assets

GRAP 183 | Heritage Assets

Accounting Palicy - 2009 AP-8



HEAREFBERG MUNICIPALITY

1.6. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The Municipality will not incur a foreign currency liability other than that allowed by the MFMA.
1.7. RESERVES
1.7.1 Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other ilems of property, plant and equipment
from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus / (deficit) to the CRR.
The cash in the CRR. can oaly be utilized to finance items of property, plant and equipment. The CRR
is reduced and the accumulated surplus / (Deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the
amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.7.2 Revaluation Reserve

The surplus arising from the revaluation of game is credited to a non-distributable reserve. On
disposal, the net revaluation surplus is transferred to the accumnulated surplus / (deficit) while gains or
losses on disposal, based on revaluated amounts, are charged to the Statement of Finaneial
Performance.

1.8. LEASES
1.8.1 Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantally all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the municipality. Transfer of ownership is not required to be
recognised as a finance lease. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets subject to finance
lease agreements are initially recognised at the fower of the asset’s fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of
the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease
agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the municipality
uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to the
fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subseguent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated
accounting policies applicabie to property, plant and equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is
reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital
repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred.
The accounting policies relating to derecognition of financial instrumenis are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating
lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of {he relevant lease.

1.8.2 Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in terms of a
lease agreement as an asset (receivable), The receivable is calculated as the sum of afl the minimum
lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual accruing to the municipality,
discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of
the fease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time
proportionate basis. The accounting policies relating to derecognition and impairment of financial
instruments are appiied 10 lease receivables.

Accounting Policy - 2009 AP-G



EAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease,

1.5. UNSPENT CONBITIONAL GRANTS

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the Statement of
Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and contributions from the
public.

1.16. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probabie that an outflow of resource embodying cconomic benefits will be required
to setile the obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed
at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-
current provisions are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market’s
current assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific o the lability (for example
in the case of obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

The municipality does not recognise a contingent fiability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is
disclosed unless the possibility of an cutflow of resources embodying econemic benefits is remote. A
contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required 10 settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of
a provision where there is sufticient objective evidence that they will accur. Gains from the expected
disposal of assels are not taken into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the
recognition crileria of a provision have been met:

{a) The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

«  the business or part of a business concerned;

e the principal locations affected;

e the ocation, function and approximate number of employees whe wiil be compensated for
terminating their services;

o the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

e when the plan will be implemented.

(b) The municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected
by it.

1.1L.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a}  Post Retirement Medical obligations
The municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
coniributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds. Council
pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% are paid by the members, The entitlement to

these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age
and the completion of a minimum service period. The expected costs of these benefits are

Accounting Policy - 2009 AP.18



HARFEEBERG MUNICIPALITY

accrued over the period of employment using the same accounting methodology as used {or
defined benefit pension plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions, is charged or credifed to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that
it accurs. These obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

(B) Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is based on
the total amount of leave days due to employees al year end and alse on the total remuneration
package of the employee.

L1Z. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
L1121 [Inifial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, renial to others, or for administrative
purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one year. Items of property, plant and
equipment are initially recognised as assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost, The
cost of an item of property, piant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to
bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The
cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on
wltich it is located.

When signilicant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange
transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the assets acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it"s
deemed cost is the carrving amount of the asset{s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the
municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and
servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment,
they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Li2.2  Subsegquent Measurement - Revaluation Model
Subsequent to initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at a revalued amount,
unless otherwise stated in the relevant Notes to the Financial Statements, being its fair value at the
date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited directly to a

revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

Accounting Policy - 2009 AP-i1



EARFEBERG MUNICIPALITY

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised in surplus or
deficit, except to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that
asset.

I.12.3 Subseguent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of properly, plant and equipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an
indefinite useful life.

Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced
and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is capilalised when
it increases the capacity or fulure economic benefits associated with the asset.

1.12.4 Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the siraight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Components of assets that are significant in relation o the whole
asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately. The annual depreciation rates are
based on the following estimated useful lives

Years Years
Infrastricture Oiher
Roads and Paving 30 Buildings 30
Pedestrian Malls 30 Specialist vehicles 10
Electricity 20-30 Other vehicles 5
Water 15.20 Office equipment 3-7
Sewerage 15-20 Furniture and fittings 7-10
Housing 30 Watercraft {5

Bins and containers 3

Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30 Equipment 10-15
Recreational Facilities 20-3¢ Other plant and
Security 5 Equipment 2-5
Halls 20-30 Landfill sites 15
Libraries 20-30 Quarries 23
Parks and pardens 15-20 Emergency equipment 10
Other assets 15-20 Computer equipment 3

Heritage assets
No depreciation

Finance lease assets
Office equipment
Other assels

Lyt

1.12.5 De-recagrition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are
no further economic benefits or service potential expected [rom the use of the asset. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Accounting Policy - 2009 AP-]2



EAREFBERG MUNICIPALITY

LI3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
L13.1 Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. Examples
include computer sofiware, licences and development costs. The municipality recognises an
intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position onty when it is probable that the expected future
economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality
and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliabiy.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to sirict recognition criteria before they are
capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only
capitalised 1o the extent that:

e the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

s it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

s the municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

e itis probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non
exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date
acguired.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair
value {the cost). If the acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it’s deemed cost is the
carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

1.13.2  Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model
Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairments. The
cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the
useful life is indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

1.13.3  Amortsation and Impairment
Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their

estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The annual amortisation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Intanpgible Assets Years
Computer Scfiware 3

1.13.4 De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Accounting Policy - 2009 AP-I3



EARFEBERG MUNICIPALITY

1.34. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Lid1  Initial Recognition

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both land and
buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of
an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction
costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an investment property
was acquired through a non-exchange transaction {i.e. where it acquired the investment property for
no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is
the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment
property, the municipality accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion,

1.14.2  Subsequent Measurenient — Fair Value Model
Investment property is measured using the fair value model. Under the fair value model, invesiment
property is carried at its fair value at the reporting date. Any gain or loss arising from a change in the
fair value of the property is included in surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises.

1.14.3 De-recognition
Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further economic
benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of investment property is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying value and ts recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.15. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

L1531 Initial Recognition
Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as
met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset {or disposal group) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition. Management must be commitied to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

1.15.2 Swubsequent Measurenient

Non-current assets held for sale {or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised} while it is classified as held for sale, or while it
is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the labilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale
are recognised in surpius or deficit.
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L16. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Where the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and costs are
recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date, as
measured by either the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed 1o date bear to the
eslimated total contract costs or surveys of work done or completion of a physical proportion of the
contract worls.

Variations in contract work, ¢laims and incentive payments are included to the extent that they have
been agreed with the customer.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent that contract costs incurred are recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

LI7. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, the
municipality estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assel is considered impaired and is written down 1o s
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate
valuation model is used. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance
in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the municipality estimales the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverabie amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment ioss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recoguised in the income statement.

1Li8. INVENTORIES

1.18.1 Initial Recognition
Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary
course of business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase
price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to
their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or produced, the

cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory s acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange
transaction}, the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item cn the date acquired.
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1.18.2 Subsequent Meosurenment

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are
valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to be distribuied at no or nominal
charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant
and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the
valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which
they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal oceurs,

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventory was
sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of
another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.
LIS FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the balance sheet include trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and trade and other payables.

L.19.1 [Iniial Recognition
Financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value.
1.19.2 Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-lo-maturity, loans and receivables, or available for sale. Financiaj
Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value through profit or loss or financial liabilities carried at
amortised cost ("other™). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on
this categorisation and, in the absence of an approved GRAP Standard on Financial Instruments, is in
accordance with [AS 39.

11921 Investments

Investments, which include listed government bords, unlisted municipal bonds, fixed deposits and
short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are calegorised as either held-to-
maturity where the criteria for that categorisation are met, or as loans and receivables, and are
measured at amortised cost. Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted
by the impairments and is calculated as being the difference between the carrying amount and the
present value of the expected future cash flows flowing from the instrument. On disposal of an
investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged
or credited 1o the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.19.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the municipality first assesses whether
ohjective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. Objective
evidence of impairment includes significant financiat difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptey or financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments
{more than 90 days overdue). If the municipality determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
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collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues 1o be, recognised are not inciuded in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s careying amount and the present value of estimated
Tuture cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an ajfowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset.
Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of
future recovery and all coilateral has been realised or has been transferred to the munieipality. If,
in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because
of an event cccurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account, If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is recognised in the income staternent.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for

measuring any impairment toss is the current effective interest rate.

1.19.2.3 Trade Pavables and Borrowings

Financial liabilities consist of trade payables and borrowings. They are categorised as financial
liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the initial carrying amount, less
repayments, pius interesi.

1.18.2. 4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are held
with repistered banking institutions with maturities of three months or less and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, highly lguid deposits and net of bank overdrafis. The
municipality categorises cash and cash equivalenis as financial assets: loans and receivables.

Bank overdrafis are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are
expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafis are categorised as financial
lizbilities: other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.19.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.19.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when:

s the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

e e municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a ‘pass-through’® arrangement; and either {a} the municipality has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} the mumicipality has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.
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When the municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has enfered
into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the municipality’s continuing invoelvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of & guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the fower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option (including a
cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the municipality’s
continuing involvermnent is the amount of the transferred asset that the municipality may
repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option {including a cash settled option or
similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of the municipality’s continuing
involvement is [imited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise
price.

1.19.3.2 Financial Liabililies

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lisbility is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance,

1.19.4 Offserting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of
Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nel basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

1.18.5 Impairmesni of Financial Assets

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
[inancial asset or a group of financial assels is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed ¢ be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss eveni™)
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the deblors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and where observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correfate with
defaults.
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L2, REVENUE
1.20.1  Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the municipality received
revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange., Revenue
from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or
receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue arises.
Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty interest on
unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange {ransaction,

Fines constitute both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and summonses is
recognised when payment is received.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions associated with
the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment,
when such items of property, plant and equipment gqualifies for recognition and first becomes
available for use by the municipality. Where public contributions have been received but the
municipality has not met the related conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution
(liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised when it can be
measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of repairs or renewals of the
impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such Hems of property, plant and
equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the municipality.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on
legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act Ne. 56
of 2003} and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the responsible councitlors or officials is
virtually certain.

1.20.2  Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers 1o revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in
returns for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received
or receivable.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic charge as per
Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced.
Provisional estimates of consumption are made monthly when meter readings have not been
performed. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when inveiced.
Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which
meters have been read. These adjusiments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of sale.
Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying
the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of

property usage, and are levied monthly based on the recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges from sewerage are based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.
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Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of {acilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive the dividend.

Revenue arising {rom the application of the approved tarifl’ of charges is recognised when the relevant
service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing of ficences and permits.

Revenue {rom the sale of goods is recognised when substantially ail the risks and rewards in those
goods are passed to the consumer,

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity
{the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payabie to the municipality as
compensation for executing the agreed services.

120.3 Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exclhange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have
been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A corresponding liability is raised o the
extent that the grant, fransfer or donation is conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and
when the conditions attached to the grant are mel. Grants without any conditions attached are
recognised as revenue when the asset is recognised.

12LLBRELATED PARTIES

Individuals as well as their close family members, and/or entities are related parties if one party has
the ability, directly or indirectly, to contrel or jointly control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and/or operating decisions. It includes full-time
councillors, being the Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral
Committee. Key manapement personnel is defined as the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial
Officer and all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the
Municipal Manager.

1L22. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms
of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of government, municipality or organ
of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in
the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as
revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.23. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act {(Act
No, 36 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200), the Public Office Bearers Act, and
{Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality’s Supply Chain Manragement Policy.
Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. [rregular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.24. FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have been avoided
had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expendilure is accounted for as
expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
All known contingent liabilities are reflected in the financial statements.

1.26. AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY
Amendments {0 accounting policies are reporled as and when deemed necessary based on the
relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial statements. The

principal amendments to maiters disclosed in the curreni financial statements include fundamental
errars, and the treatment of assets financed by external grants,
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MOTES ON THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2009 2608
R R
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND
Housing Development Func 757,374 805,497
Loans exlinguishad by Government on 1 April 1098 757,374 ][ 805,497
‘Total Houslng Development Fund Assets and Liabilities T57.374 805,497
The above balances are represented by cash and is invested together with the olther investmeants of the
municipality (See Notes 19)
2009 2008
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 11,387,712 10,754,503
Capital Replacemneant Reserve 11,347,812 10,754,503
Revaluation Reserve 39,200 -
Total Net Asset Reserve and Liablilities 1,387,712 10,754,503
2008 2008
R R
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Annuity Loans - At amortised cost 78,843 240,462
78,843 249,462
Less:  Current Portion transferred to Current Liabilities 57,7486 160,708
Annuity Loans - At amonised cost 78,843 170,619
Unamortised charges on leans (21,097} {9,9%1)
21,007 88,754
Plus: Unamorlised charges on loans (21,087} {31,008)
Balance 1 July (31,008) -
Adjustment for the period 9,611 18,448
Restatemnent of prior year comparitives - Note 34.6 - {49,456)
Total Long-term Liabilities - At amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method B 57,746
One DBSA annuity loan at amertised cost is calculaled af 3% interast rale, with a maturity date of 30
December 2009,
Liabilities are secured by the following properly, plant and aquipment.
3 Cabstar pickup trucks 422,655 422 655
1 Isuzu Sewerage truck 392,736 382,736
B15,391 815,391
2009 2008
R R
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 3,168,850 2,838,082
Total Non-current Provision Liabilities 3,168,960 2,838,952
2009 2008
R R
Post Retirement Benefits
Balance 1 July 2,838,982 2,611,489
Contribution for the year 523,052 386,151
Expenditure {or the year (137,143) (125,479)
Actuarial Loss{(Gain) {56,253) 88,665
Plus:  Transfer of Current Portion pravious year from Current Provisions - Note 7 122,836
Total provision 30 June 3,291,474 2,961,818
Less: Transfer of Current Portion to Current Provisions - Note 7 {122,514) {122,838)
Balance 30 June 3,168,960 2,838,982
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HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

TOTAL NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Baiance 1 July

Contribution for the year

Expenditure for the yaar

Acluarial Loss/H{Gain)

Blus:  Transfer of Currenl Partion pravious year from Current Provisions - Mote 7

Total provision 30 June
Less:  Transfer of Current Porion to Current Provisions - Note 7

Balance 30 June

Provision for Post Retirement Benefits

The Post Relirement Benefit Plan is a definad benefit plan, of which (he members are made up as

follows:

In-service (employes) members
Continuation members (e.0. Retirees, widows, orphans)

Total Members

The: liabitity in respect of past service has baen estimaled 1o be as follows:

In-service members
Continuation members

Total Liability

The municipality makes monthly contributions for health care arangements 1o the following medical aid

schemeas;

Hosmed
LA Health
Munimed - Key Heaith

The Municipality's Accrued Unfunded Liability at 30 June 2009 is estimaled at R 3.291 million. The
Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 200¢ is estimated at R 208,490, It is estimated to be

R 150,477 for the ensuing yesar.

Key actuarial assumpticns used:

i) Rate of Interest
Discount rate
Health Care Cost Infiation Rate
Net Efiective Discount Rate

li) Mortality rates

The PA 90 ultimate table, rated down by 1 year of age was used by the acluaries.

Hi) Normal retirement age

The normal retirement age of emplayeas is 85 for Males and 80 for famales. It has been assumed
that male in-service mambers will retira at age 84 and female in-service members retire at 59,

which then allows for expeclad rates of early and ill-health reirement.

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as foliows:

Present value of fund obligations
Fair value of plan asssts

Unrecognised past service cost
Uinrecognised actuarial gains/{losses)
Present Value of unfunded obligations

Net Hability/{asset)
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2008 2008
R R
2 838,082 2,611,481
523,052 386,151
(137,143) (125,479)
(58,253) 89,665
122,835
3,291,474 2,961,848
(122,514) (122,836)
1,168,960 2,338,982
2005 2008
R R
18 18
5 B
22 22
2009 2008
R R
2,076,250 1,700,885
1,218,224 1,264,153
3,291,474 2,961,818
2009 2008
% %
8.90% 8.60%
7.50% 7.50%
1.30% 1.30%
2008 2008
R R
3,291,474 2,961,818
3,261,474 2,961,818
3,291,474 2,961,618
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MOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUKE 2008

The municipality has elected 1o recognisa the full increase in this defined benefit liability imriediately as
per IAS 19, Employee Banefits, paragraph 155 (a}.

2008 2008
R R
Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:
Present valuz of fund obligation at ihe beginning of the year 2,861,818 2,611,481
Tolal expenses 385,500 260,672
Current service cost 208,489 174,251
Interest Cost 314,553 211,800
Benefits Paid {137,143) {125,479)
Acluarial {gains}losses (56,253) 89,655
Prasent value of fund abligation at the end of the year 3,291,474 2,961,818
2009 2068
R R
CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Waler & Eleclricity 208,504 193,589
Total Consumer Deposits 208,504 193,599
The fair value of consumer deposils approximate their carrying valug. Interestis not paid on these
amaunts.
2005 2008
R R
PROVISIONS
Staff Leave 403,741 311,372
Current Porlion of Non-Current Provisions 122,514 122,838
Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 5 | 122514 | 122,636
Total Provisions 526,255 434,208
2009 2008
R R
Post Retirement Benefits
Balance at baginning of year 122,836 -
Transfer from ron-current 122,514 122,838
Contribution to provision - -
Expenditure incurred {122,838} -
Balance at end of year 122,514 122,336
2008 2008
R R
Staff Leave
Balance at beginning of year 311,372 -
Transfer from non-current . -
Transfer from Trade and Other Payables « Note 8 ard Note 34,1 - 311,372
Confributicn 1o provision 92,369 -
Expendilura incurred - -
Balance at end of year 403,741 311,372
2009 2008
R R
TOTAL - CURRENT PROVISIONS
Balance at beginning of year 434,208 -
Transfer from non-current 122,514 122,838
Transfer to Trade Payables - 311,372
Contribution to provision 02,369 -
Expendilure incurred {122,836) -
Balance at end of year 526,255 434,208
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HOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

For more information regarding the provisions for Posl Relirement Beneiits - Refer 1o Note 5 {o the
Financial Statements.

Exemptions taken according to Directive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacily
Munictpalities. Refer {0 Note 50.1

2008 2008
R R
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Payables 3,037,526 23,269
Payments received in advance 68,470 77N
Siaff Leave Liability - 311,372
Transfer {o Provisions - Nole 7 and Note 34.1 - {311,372)
Total Trade Payables 3,102,996 60,981
Payables being paid within 30 days are being recognised net of discounts.
2009 2008
R R
Staff Leave Reconcillation
Balance at beginning of year " 311,372
Transfer o Provisions - Note 7 and Note 34.1 - (311,372)
Contribution during the year
Balance at end of year - -
2009 2008
R R
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Conditional Grants from other spheres of Government
Unspent Grants 16,040,469 36,046,475
National and Provincial Government Grants 16,040,459 36,046,475
Other Sources - -
Less: Unpaid Granis - B
National and Provincial Government Granis - -
Other Sources - -
Total Conditional Grants and Heceipts 16,040,469 35,046,475
See appendix "F" for reconciliation of grants from other spheres of government, The Unspent Granis
are cash-backed by term deposits. The municipality complied with the conditions attached 1o all grants
received {o the extent of revenue recognised. No grants were withheld.
2309 2008
R R
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND RECEIPTS
Davelopment Bank of SA - -
2008 2008
R R
TAXES
VAT Payable 1,969,476 1,826,928
VAT Receivable - -
VAT is payable on the receipts basis. Only once payment is received from debiors is VAT paid over {o
SARS.
2008 2008
R R

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

See aftached sheet
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Weon-current assets held for sale at beginning of year - at book value
Additions for the year

Mor-current assels sold/writlen off during the year

Non-current assets hald for sale at end of year - at baok value

Exempticns taken according to Directive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Madium and Low Capacity
Municipafities. Refer {o Nota 50.2

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Cost
Accumulated Amorlisation

Acquisitions
Amortisation
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus for assels incorrectly capitalised - Note 35.5

Net Carrying amount at 30 June

Cost
Accumulated Amortisation

Exempticns taken according o Directive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity
Municipaiilies. Refer io Note 50.4

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officiais Housing Loans - At amorlised cost
Less:  Unamortised Discount on Loans
Balance 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Change in Accounting Policy - Note 34.2
Restalement of prior year comparatives

Less:  Current porlion transferred 1o current receivables
Officials Hausing Loans - At amortised cost

Less:  Provision for Impairment of Long Tarm Recaivables

Total Long Term Receivables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff are entitled {o housing loans which attract inlerest at 4% per anaum and which are repayable over
a maximum period of 20 years. When a employee resigns, Lhe outstanding armount must be setfled.

These loans are secured since the Council is the bond holdar.

TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Water

Electricity

Sundry Receivables

Rental - Commonage

Rental - Siles

Refuse

Seweraga

VAT

Paymenis made in advance on services

Creale over/under payment of operaling leases out of surplus- Note 34,11 and Note 34.12

Total: Trade receivables from exchange transactions (before provision)
Provision for impairments

Total: Trade recelvables frem exchange transactions (after provision}
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2059 2008
R R
2,026 -
- 2,026
2,028 2,028
(2,026) -
. 2,026
2009 2008
R R
1,314 -
1,421 -
(1073 -
- 230,798
(450) (107)
. {229,378)
864 1,394
1,421 1,423
(5573 (107)
2009 2008
R R
112,051 119,768
(33,732) (38.283)
(38,283) .
4,551 .
- (42,802)
- 4,618
78,310 81,485
(8,032) (7.718)
70,286 73,767
70,206 73,767
2009 2008
R R
1,644,202 1,691,277
1,318,368 1,900,915
93,726 383,212
213,675 166,078
8,746 84,156
1,203,225 1,168,923
1,274,523 1,176,192
1,669,476 1,768,600
- 35,123
- 1,575
7,723,941 8,436,150
(5.120,476) (5.084,430)
2,603,465 3,351,720




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

(Electricityl: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 50 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Totat

Water): Ageing

Currant (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

(Sundry Receivables): Ageing

Current (G - 30 days)
31 -60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{Refuse}: Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 -60 Days

G1-90 Days

+ 90 Days

Totak

{Sewerage): Ageing

Cugrant {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

B1 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Rentals): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

2009 2008
R R
348,356 222,553
77,053 45,005
49,452 58,560
844,608 1,576,205
1,318,368 1,900,915
2008 2008
R R
217,524 140,347
70,525 75,743
103,524 75,651
1,252,528 1,399,635
1,644,202 1,691,277
2009 2008
R R
93,726 393,212
93,726 393,212
2009 2008
R R
178,750 123,582
89,059 73,929
88,208 65,545
847,211 903,868
1,203,226 1,166,923
2009 2008
R R
136,467 104,535
87,358 49,512
80,084 58,033
968,715 583,212
1,274,523 1,176,182
2005 2008
R R
220,421 571,133
220,421 271,133
2009 2008
R R
972,823 584,329
324,805 244,188
322,165 256,089
4,134,583 5,114,144
5,754,466 6,509,652
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

Summary of all receivahles by Customar Classifigation (Inc, Rates}

MNalGHa ang

Industrial/ Provincial
Residential Commercizl Government
30 JUNE 2008
Current (0 - 30 days) 838,104 91,316 43,403
31 - 60 Days 240,003 55,415 29,478
61 - 80 Days 309,348 3,702 9,108
+ 80 Days 4,680,879 105,687 138,223
Sub-otal 6,068,333 256,126 220,212
Less:  Provision for Impairment {5,671,313) (239,359) -
Total debtors by customer classification 397,020 18,757 220,212
Summary of ali receivables by Customer Classification finck. Rates)
Mational and
Industrial/ Provincial
Residential Commercial Government
30 JUNE 2088
Current (0 - 30 days) 529,034 71,827 383,468
31 - 60 Days 227,663 &§,157 10,369
61 - 90 Days 255,103 0,642 (7.755)
+ 90 Days 6,438,281 286,157 180,508
Sub-total 7,451,080 373,783 566,591
Less;  Provision for Impairment (6,618,750} {286,157} -
Total debtors by customer classification 831,290 87,626 566,591
2008 2008
R R
Recongcillatign of Provision for Impairment
Balance at beginning of year 5,084,430 3,180,314
Cantribution to provision - 1,904,116
Transfer from Othar Receivable Impairmeant provision 750,231 -
Impairments {wriftan off) {714,185) -
Balance al end of year 5,120,476 5,084,430
2008 2008
R R
The tola! amount of this provision for impairment on trade receivables is RS 120 475 and consist of-
Other Recgivables 220,421 271,133
Service Receivables 4,800,055 4,813,207
Total Provision for inpairments on Trade Recelvables from Exchange transaction 5,120,476 5,084,430
The provision far doubtiul debis an debtors (foans and receivables) exists due io the possibiity that not
all debls will be recovered. Loans and recaivables were assessed individually and grouped iogether at
the Statement of Financial Positicn date as Fnancial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
colleclively assessed for impairmant.
2009 2008
R R
OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Taxes - Rates 780,206 1,821,517
Other Receivables - -
790,206 1,821,517
Less:  Provision for Impairment (790,206) (1,821,517)

Total Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions

The fair value of other receivables approximale their carrying vafue.
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KAREEBERG MURNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

{Rates): Ageing

Current (0 - 30 days)
31 - GO Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

Recongiliation of Provisign for Impairment

Balance at beginning of year

Conlribution 1o provision

Transfer {o Trade Receivable Impairment provision
Impairment (writlen off)

Balance at end of year

Tre lolal amount of this provision far Impairment on Other Receivables is R780 206 and consist of:

Taxes
Other Recsivables

Tolal Provision for Impairment on Other Raceivables from nen-gxchange transactions
The provision far doubtful debls on deblors {loans and receivables) exisis due 1o the possibifily that not
all debis will be recovered. Loans and receivables were assessad individually and grouped together at

the Statement of Financial Position date as financial assets with similar credit risk characleristics and
collectively assessed for impairment.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lessor

Leases not previously recognised - Note 34.7

Balance on 30 June

At the Statement of Financia! Position date, where the municipality acts as a lessor under operating
teases, it will receive operating lease income as fallows;

Upto 1 Year
1105 Years
More than 5 Years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

This t=ase Income was determined from contracts thal have a specific condifional income and does not
include lzase income which has a undetermined conditional income.

Reconciliation

Amouni previously recorded (Through changs in acceunting policy)
Change in accounting policy - Note 34.7
Movement during the year

Balance on 30 June

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assets

Call Invastments Deposits
Primary Bank Account
Cash Floats

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Page 32

2008 2008
R R
790,208 1,821,517
750,204 1,821,517
2009 2008
R R
1,821,517 1,821,517
(750,231} -
(281,079) -
790,206 1,821,547
2009 2008
R R
790,206 1,821,517
780,206 1,821,517
2009 2008
R R
6,590 3,656
6,600 3,656
2009 2608
R R
450,087 411,135
643,198 1,082,254
38,930 49,960
1,432,215 1,643,350
2008 2008
R R
3,656 -
- 3,656
3,034 -
6,690 3,656
2009 2008
R R
34,708,361 50,048,558
394,454 -
35,102,815 50,048,558
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KAREEBERS WIUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009

Liabiljties
Primary Bank Account

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Liabilities

Call Investments Deposits to an amount of R16 040

Grants (2008: R3G 046 474.56).

The municipality has the following bank accounts:

CGurrent Accounts

Carnarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account):

Carnarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Account):

Cash book balance at beginning of year

Cash book balance at end of year

8ank statement balance at beginning of year

Bank stalerment balance at end of year

PROPERYY RATES
Actual
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential & Commercial Property
Stale - National / Provincial Services

Less: Rehates

Total Assessment Rates

Valuations - 1 JULY 2008
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential & Commercial Proparty
State - Naticnal / Provincial Services

Tofal Assessment Rates

Valugtions on 1 JULY 2008: IN ANY FORMAT YOU CAN GIVE
AR il C L d idl N AN Y PORMAT YOU CAN GIVE

Domestic
Commercial
Commonage
Vacant L.and
State - owned

Total Property Valuations

2008 2008
R R
- 217,277
- 217277
468.63 are held to fund the Unspent Conditional
2008 2608
R R
394,454 217,277y
394,454 (217,277)
2009 2008
R R
(217,277) (229,711)
394,454 (217,277)
469,544 1,241,564
1,693,931 469,544
2009 2008
R R
2,815,319 2,479,913
2,181,904 1,924,328
633,325 555,585
(128,665) {11,117)
2,608 654 2,368,796
2009 2008
R R
54,458,721 54,456,311
41,879,041 41,976,631
12,475,680 12,479,680
54,458 121 54,456,311
Building
Clause Bullding Total
Valuation Site Valuation Valuation Valuation
- 601,317 32,923,310 33,524,627
- 376,561 5,067,720 5,344,281
- 2,009,113 - 2,009,113
- 101,020 - 101,028
178,860 12,300,820 12,479,680
- 3,266,871 51,191,850 54,458,721

Assessment Rates are fevied on the values of immovable propedies, which valuations were not
performed on a reguiar basis. The Jast valuation cama into effect on the following dates:- Carnarvon 1
July 1998, Vanwyksvlei 1 July 1990 and Vosburg 1 January 1690, Interim valuations are processed on
an annual basis lo take into account changes in Individual praperty values due to alierations and
subdivisions. Kareeberg Municipality was exempted from an interim valuation for the 2008-09 financial

year,

The applicable rates that are applied to property valuations to determine assessment rales are as
follows:- Land - 17.1 cenis per rand, Commanage - 4.3 cents per rand and Improvements - 4.9 cenls
per rand. A discount of 20% was granted to the Stale.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JURNES 2009

Rales are lavied monthly and are payable the 20lh of each month. Intzrest is levied at the prime rate
plus 1% on cutstanding monthly instalments. Interest was not levied since March 2008 ilt year-znd 30

June 2008, as per Council Resolution.

GOVERRMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Equilable share

Draught relief

Library Develapment

Financiai Management Grant

EPWPR

Councillor Allowance

MSIG

Electricily

MiG - Upgrading of strests

Saaipoort VAT

VAT Retention

Tourism

Museum

Water Service Plan

Capital Expenditure on Granis and Subsidies
Other Operating Expenditure on Grants and Subsidies
District Municipatlity Contribution

Sport Development

MIG Sanitation

Waste Management

VAT Heusing

MIG Vanwyksvlei Shart term Water Supply
Drought relief

Total Government Grants and Subsidies

The municipality does not expect any significant changes o the leve: of grants.

Equitable share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent
communily members. All registered indigents receive 8kl free water and 50kwh e!

which is funded from this grant.

All registered incigents recaive a monihly subsidy as per approved budget, funded from this grant.
Indigent subsidias is based on {he cast of basic services for the geographical area concermned and
range from R173 per month to R263 per month.{2008: R141 per month to R208 per month)

(See Appendix "F" far a reconcilfation of all grants).

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS

Development Bank of South Africa

(See Appendix "F" for a reconciliation of ai! contributions and donalions).

SERVICE CHARGES

Electricity

Service Charges
Less: Rebates

Water

Service Charges

Less: Rebales

Refuse removal, Sewerage and Sanitation Charges

Service Charges
Less: Rebates

Total Service Charges
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eclricity per month,

2008 2008
R R
5,648,175 4,188,493
757,447 151,578
304,335 111,562
616,321 660,590
. 380,052
- 304,000
897,295 837,386
78,068 19,435
1,921,102 .
12,561 .
11,278 .
57,525 -
- 8,000
2,742,002 28,839
- 2,968,679
- 1,212,831
500,000 554113
47,042 84,417
19,400,424 11,225,880
32,873 3,121
- 3,000
3,870,802 1,143,802
. 72,815
36,037,249 23,976,615
2008 2008
R R
170,730 -
170,730 -
2008 2008
R R
3,725,462 2,337,561
3,725,462 2,837,561
2,624,724 2,179,482
2,624,724 2,179,482
3,809,414 3,050,289
3,808,414 3,050,289
10,159,600 8,067,332
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OTHER INCOME

Application Specific Registrations
Sale of Sand

Building Fees

Photocopies

Grave Fesg

Searching Fess

Opening of Graves
Encreachment

Cement block Sales

Pond Fees

Hawker Fees

Refuse Bags Sold

Connection Fees

Surplus Cash

Gain due to additions on Bialogical assels
Valuation Cerlificates

Grazing Rights

Money paid back

Faxes

Total Cther income

UNAMORTISED DISCOUNT - INTEREST

Exlernal loans - Expenditure
Long term loans - Income

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Other Allowances

Salaries & Wages

Uniforr Allowance

Leave Reserve Fund

Personnel Contributions

Skill Development Levy

Medical Aid Contribution - Pensioners

Bargaining Council

Pension Gratification

UIF Fund

Defined Benefit Plan Expenses - Vested Past Service Cost
Contribution lo provision - Ex-gratia pansions - Note 7
Contribution to provision - Long Sarvice Awards - Note 7
Confribution lo provision - Post Retirement Medical - Nole 7

Less: Employse Costs sllocated elsewhare

Total Employee Related Costs

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manger is appointed on a S-year fixed contracl. There are no post-employment or tarmination
benefits payable to him at the end of he contract period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid

Travel Allowance

UiF

Cell phane (VAT Included)

Total
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2009 2008
R R
2,400 2,800
50 110
650 1,029
3,168 2,204
4,895 4,885
- 10
- 120
917 017
420 720
160 275
760 40
1,145 1,065
950 B30
4 5
10,400 30,400
2,015 1365
252 222
1,716 -
- ]
30,024 47,022
2009 2008
R R
(9,911) {18,448)
4,552 4,618
(5,359) (13,830)
20069 2008
R R
200 oo
6,525,844 8,053,327
20,518 20,022
92,359 B,B12
1,113,766 1,002,994
69,313 62,555
- 9,425
2,622 2771
444 444
56,791 51,470
208,499 174,251
8,095,366 7,458,572
8,095,366 7,458,972
2009 2008
R R
446,508 370,333
85,000 88,000
1,497 -
18,000 9,700
562,008 468,033
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Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer
Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Barggining Council

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneration of Chief Operations Manager
Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

Remuneration of Chief Corporale Services
Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid

Travel Allowance

Pension

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone (VAT Included)

Total

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayar
Councillors
Cauncillors' Cell phones

Total Councillors’ Remuneration

In-kind Benefiis

The Mayor is fulime. He is provided with an office and his own PA &t the cost of the Gouncil.

DEBT IMPAIRMENT

Trade Receivables fram exchange transaclions - Note 16

L.ong-term Receivables - Nole 15

Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions - Nole 17

Total Contribution to Impairment Provision

IMPAIRMENTS

Property Plant & Equipment
PPE - Blological Asset
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2009 2608
R R
263,408 243,212
94,512 87,264
20,653 38,156
21,248 28,5865
1,497 1,473
41 3B
12,000 7,800
413,370 406,530
2008 2008
R R
322,419 257,705
84,512 87,284
25,291 46,706
24,817 28,586
1,497 1,473
41 38
18,000 12,700
486,578 474,473
2009 2008
R R
248,716 243,212
94,512 87,264
20,663 38,156
18,524 22,007
1,497 1473
41 ag
12,000 7,900
393,953 400,140
2009 2008
R R
339,977 258,868
611,857 466,176
72,431 63,463
1,024,365 788,507
2009 2008
R R
- 1,904,116
. 4,904,116
2009 2008
R R
110,868 -
9,500 -
120,368 "




30

31

3z

33

34

341

34.2

34.3

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

FINAMCE CHARGES
Long-term Liabilities

Post Retiremient Charges
Fair Value of Creditors

Total finance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Electricily
Waler

Tetal Bulk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES PAID

Equitable share
Total Grants and Subsidies

GEMERAL EXPENSES

General Expenses

General expenses contains administrative and technical expenses olherwise not provided for in the line-

items of the Statement of Financial performance. This include ilems such as telecommunications,
travelling, insurance and audit fees.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 3 - IMPLEMENTATION OF GRAP

The following adjusiments were made {o amounts previously reperied in the annual financial
stalements of the Municipality arising from the implementation of GRAP:

Provisions and Reserves

Balance previously reported:

Transfer from Trade and ciher payables (Staff Leave) - Note 34,10 and Nole 7
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) - Note 7 and Note 34.8

Total

Long-term Liabilities

Balance previously reportad:
Implementation of IAS 39 - Financial Instruments

Restatement of fair values of External loans out of Surplus up to 30 June 2007 - Note 34.6
Restalement of fair values of Externat loans for the year 2007/08 - Note 34.12

Total

Mon-Current Provisions

Balance previously reported
Implementation of IAS 19
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) - Note 34.6 and Note 34.12

Post-Employment Medical Benefit Fund

Total
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008 2008
R R
6,214 14,218
314,553 211.900
29,207 )
349,973 223,119
2008 2008
R R
2,772,407 2,015,240
2,772,497 2,015,240
2009 2008
R R
4,324,200 3,209,785
4,324,208 3,209,785
2009 2008
R R
2,716,513 2,312,133
2008 2007
R R
2008 2007
R R
314,372 3
122,836
434,208 .
2008 2007
R R
245,462 .
(31,008) .
(49,456) .
18,448
218,454 .
2008 2007
R R
2,808,982 .
2,333,952_|| .
2,838,962 .
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2006 2007
R R
34.4 Property, Plant and Equipment - GRAP 17
Balance praviously reporied 36,979,547
Imptementation of GRAP
Transfer from Biclogical assets at fair value - Note 34.5 103,484
Total 37,063,031
2008 2007
R R
34.5 Biologicat Assets - GRAP
Balance previously reported 103,484

Implementation of GRAP

Transfer to Property, Plant and Equipment at cost - Nola 34.4 and Nota 12 (103,484)

Total .

34.6 Accumulated Surpius/(Deficit)

Implementation of GRAP

Transfer to Non-Current Pravisions - Nole 34.3 and Note 34,12 (2,734,317}
Transfer fo Current Provisions - Note 7 and Note 34.4 122,836
‘Fransfer from Capilalisation Reserve - Nole 34.8 499,803
Trangfer from Governmant Grant Reserve - Note 34.9 23,670,647
Restalement of fair values of External loans qut of Surplus up to 30 June 2007 - Note 34.2 40,456
Restatemant of fair values of Long Term Receivables - Note 34,12 and Nole 34.13 (42,902)
Total 21,865,614
2008 2007
R R

AT Operating Lease Assots

Balance previously reported -
Implementation of GRAP
Leases previously not recognised - Note 16.1 and Nole 34.12 3,656

Total 3,658

2008 2007

34.8 Capitatisation Resarve

Balance previously reported 499,893
Imptementation of GRAP
Transfer io Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit) - Note 34.6 (499,853)
Total R
2008 2007
R R
34.9 Government Grant Reserve
Balance previously reporied 23,970,647
Implementation of GRAP
Transfer to Accumulated Surpius/(Deficit) - Note 34.6 {23,970,647)
Total -
2008 20087
R R

34.1¢  Trade and Other Payables

Balance previously reported 372,352
Implementation of GRAP

Transfer (Staff Leave) {0 Provisions - Note 34.1 and Note 7 (311,372)
Total 60,981

Page 38
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2008 2007
R R
Trade receivables from Exchange transactions
Balance previously reported 8,434,575 -
Implertentation of GRAP
Creale over/under payment of operating leases out of surplus- Note 34.12 and Note 16 1,575 -
Total 8,436,150 -
2008 2007
R R
Changes to Statement of Financial Performance
Balance previously reported 1,673,833 -
implernentation of GRAP and 1AS 39 - Financlal Instruments
Restaternent of intarest expendiiure - Unamorised discount - Note 34.2 {18,448) -
Adjusting the operating lease for the previcus year - Nele 34.7 and Note 18.1 3,658 -
Transfer Acturial Losses to Non-Current Provisions - Nole 34.3 and Note 34,6 (89,6865) -
Transfer Interest Cost io Non-Current Pravisions - Nole 34.3 and Note 24.6 (211,900) -
Transfer Employee Bensfits Current service Cost to Non-Current Provisions - Nole 34.3 and Note
346 (174,251} -
Transfer Employee Benefils Paid to Mon-Current Pravisions - Note 34.3 and Nole 34.6 125,479 -
Transfer Building Clause Income from Cther lncome to Property Rates - Note 24 and Nate 20 5,225
Transfer Building Clause Income from Other Income 1o Property Rates - Note 24 and Note 20 (5,225)
Transfer Commision on insurance recoveries to Agency services - Nolg 24 10,028
Transfer Commision on insurance recoveries to Agency services - Nole 24 {10,026)
Create over/under payment of operating leases out of surplus- Note 34.11 and Note 16 1,575 -
Restatement of interest revenue - Unamoriised discount - Note 34.13 and Note 34.6 4,618 -
Totat 1,314,098 .
2008 2007
R R
Long Term Receivables
Balance previously reported 119,769 -
IAS 39 - Financial Instruments
Restalement of fair values of housing loans to staff of Surplus up to 30 June 2007 - Note 34.12 (42,802) -
Restatemant of fair values of housing Ioans to staff for the year 2007-08 - Nolz 34.6 4,618 -
Total 81,485 -
2008 2007
R R
CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 2
Trade Payables
Balance previously reported 540,456
VAT payable transferred to Taxes - Nole 35.2 (640,308)
Total 300,150
Taxes
Balance previously reportad -
VAT payable transferred from Trade Payables - Nole 35.1 640,306
Totat - 640,306
Trade Recelvables from exchange transaction
Balance previously repoited 2,075,960
Sundry Recelvables transferred from Other Recaivables from non-exchange transactions - Nole 35.4 31,069
Rental - Commonage transferred from Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions - Note 35.4 90,155
Renlal - Sites transferred from Other Receivables from non-gxchange transactions - Note 35.4 96,748
Rates lransferred to Other Receivables from nen-exchange transactions - Nole 35.4 (1,277,470}
Provisior for Impairment on Rates transferred io Other Receivahles from non-exchange iransactions - Note 35.4 1,244,684
Total 2,261,146
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Balance previously reportad 217,972
Sundry Receivables transferrad to Trade Receivables from exchange transactions - Nole 35.3 (31,069)
Rental - Commonage transferred to Trade Receivables from exchange transaclions - Note 35.3 {90,155)
Rentai - Sites transferred to Trade Receivables from exchange transactions - Note 35.3 (96,748)
Rates transferred from Trade Receivables from exchange transaslions - Note 35.3 1,277,470
Provision for Impairment on Rates transferred from Trade Recelvables from exchange transactions - Nole 35.3 1,244,684

Total 32,786
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Accumulated surplus

Balance previously reported

Leaze Liability transferrad from Long lerm Libilities (Liability over calcufalad) - Note 35.6
Tofal

Long-term Liabilities

Batance previously reporiad

Lease Liability transferred to Accumulated Surplus (Lizbility over caleulated) - Note 35.5
Total

Intangihle Assets

Balance previously reported

Transfer o Accumulaled Surplus for assets incorrectly capitalised - Nole 35.8
Total

Changes to Statement of Financial Performance

Balance previously reported

Transfer from Intangible Assels for assels incorrectly capitalised - Note 38.7
Total

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDH{ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Sumlus/{Deficit) for the yzar

Adjustments for;

Depreciation and amortisation

Amartisation of Intangible Assels

{Gain)/Loss on disposal of propary, plant and equipment
Impairments

Contribution fromfAe provisions - Non-Curreng

Coniribution frem/to provisions - Non-Gurrent - Expenditure incurred
Contribution from/to provisions - Non-Current - Actuarial fosses
Contribution fram/to provisions - Non-Current - Acluarial gains
Contribution to provisions — current

Unamortised discount - Interest - Revenue

Unamortised discaunt - Interest - Expenditure

Impairment written off

Operating lease income accrued

Invesiment income

Inferest paid

Operating Surplus/(Dsficit) before changes in woriing capital
Changes in working capital

Increasel{Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables

Increase/(Decrease) in Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipls
Increase/(Decrease) in Taxes

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables from exchange fransaclions
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Receivabiss from non-exchange transaclions

Cash generatedf{absorbed) by operations

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following:

Call Investments Deposits - Note 18
Cash Floals - Note 19

Bank - Note 189

Bank overdraff - Note 19

Total cash and cash equivalents

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long-term Lizbilities - Nole 4
Used to finance propertty, plant and equipment - at cost

Cash sef aside for the repayment of long-term liabilities

Cash invested for repayment of long-term ilabilities

Long-term liabilities have been utitized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act
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- 7,008,370
- 10,945
— 7,520,315
436,424
10,845
475,479
230,582 -
(220,378) .
7,314 .
1,314,098 -
{228,378) .
1,065,520 T
17,171,804 1,085,520
1,469,866 1,325,225
450 107
(35,34%) 49,749
120,368 .
£23,052 386,151
{137,143) {125,479)
- 89,665
(56,253) -
82,359 .
(4,552) (4,618)
5,211 18,448
(995,265) -
{3,034) {3,656)
(1,667,689) (1,467,234)
349,973 223,119
16,838,505 1,576,897
(15,077,922) 30,808,341
3,042,015 72,203
{20,005,006) 30,507,307
142,550 1,186,620
712,209 (1,080,574)
1,031,311 32,786
1,760,687 32,385,338
2009 2008
R R
34,708,351 50,048,558
394,454 .
- (217,277)
35,102,815 49,831,282
2009 2008
R R
78,843 249,462
(76,843) (249,462)
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UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unauthorised sxpenditure

Reconciliation of unaulhorised expenditura:
Opening balance
Unauthorised expendilure current year
Appraved by Gouncil or condoned
Transfer to receivables for recovary

Unauthorised expenditure awaiting autharisation

2008
R

2008

{Incident | [Disciplinary stepsicrimintal proceedings

[None | [None

| L

Fruitless and wasteful expendifure

Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure:

Opening balanca

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure current year
Condoned or written off by Council

Transfer o receivables for recovery - not condoned

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure awailing condonement

2009

2083

|Incident ] [Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings

[None I {None

rreqular expenditure

Reconciliation of irregutar expenditure:

Qpering balance

Irregular expendilure current year

Condoned or written off by Coungit

Transfer to receivables for recovery - not condoned

frregular expendiiure awaiting condonement

2009

2008

fIncident | Ibisciplinary stepsicriminal procesdings

[Nane | [Aone

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MURNICIPAL FINANGE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contributions fo organised local government - [MFMA 125 {1){bi] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Opaning balance

Council subscriptions
Amount paid - current year
Amaount paid - previous years

Balance unpaid (included In creditors)

Audit fees - [MFMA 125 {1}(b}}

Opening balance
Current year audi fee

External Audit - Auditor-Gensral
internal Audit
Audit Commitiea

Amount paid - current year
Amount paid - previous year

Balance unpald {included in creditors)
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2008

32,458
(32,458)

2008

22,940
(22,940)

2008

775,040

2008

303,685

775,940

303,686

(775,940}

(303,686)




40.3

40.4

40.5

40.6

40.7

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 306 JUNE 2008

VAT - [MFMA 125 {1}(b)]

Qpening balance

Amounis received - currant year
Amounis claimed - current year {payable)
Amounts received - current year
Amounls recgived - previous year
Amount paid - current year

Amount paid - previous year

Closing balance

PAYE, SDL and UIF - [MFMA 125 (1)[bR

Opening balance
Current year payroll deduclions and Council Contribulions
Amounl paid - current year

Balance unpaid (included in creditors)

Pansion and Medicat Aid Deductions - MEMA 125 {1}{bY

Opaning balance
Current year payroll deductions and Councit Contributions
Amocunt paid - current year

L.A. Health

Munimed

Cape Pension Fund
Hosmed

Cape Joint Retirement Fund
SAMWU Pravident Fund

Balance unpaid {(included in creditors)

Coynciifor's arrear consumer accounts - IMFMA 125 {1}{b)]

The following Councillors had arrear accounls for mora than 90 days as at 30 JUNE 2009:

Naone

The following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 80 days during the year:

Nane

Quotations awarded - Section 45 - Supply Chain Management

Mr G.D. de Kock - Husband of Senior Accountant - Rent of Commonage
Mr C van der Merwe - Chisf Operations Manager's Wife - Brother-in-law
Oranje Butchery - Brother of Senior Typist

Jacabs Electrical - Part4ime Electrician of the municipality.

BC & DD Bricks - Director is the spouse of a senior general worler,
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2008 2008
R R
{346,843) -
1,395,008 673,684
(2,389,235) {1,168,088)
054,489 235,166
346,843 v
- (87,505}
{39,760} (346,843)
2008 2008
R R
1,079,870 926,909
(1,079,870) {926,009)
2609 2068
R R
1,942 141 1,781,114
{1,942,141) (1,781,114)
(441,320) (535,886)
(91,516} (93,846)
(226,774) {208,620)
(155,773) -
{674,839) (587.702)
(352,119) {354,959)
Outstanding
more than 90 days
Highest amount
outstanding Ageing
> 150 days
> 120 days
> 90 days
- 71,000
2,569,953 3,314,266
- 2,208
- 25,001
193,341 190,528
2,763,204 3,603,089
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CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments in respect of capital expenditure:
Approved and coniracted for:
infrastructure

Cemmunity
Other

Approved but not yet conlracted for

Infrastructure
Community
Other

Total

This expenditure will be financed from:

External Loans

Capital Replacemeant Reserve
Govemnment Granis

Own Resources

District Councit Grants

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activities of the municipaiity exposes itto a variety of financial risks, including market risk
{comprising fair value inferest rale risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and

liquidity risk. The municipality's overall risk management pragramme focuses on the unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks o minimise potential adverse effects on the municipality’s financia?
pericrmance.

{a) Forelgn Exchange Currency Risk
The municipzality does net engage in foreign currency dransactions.

(b} Interest Rate Risk

The Municipality is exposed 1o interest rate risk due to the movements in long-terrm and short term

interest rates.
This risik is managed on an ongeing basis.

{e) Credit Risk

Credit risk is ihe risk that & counter party to a financial or non-financial asset will fail to discharge
an obligation and cause lhe Muaicipality to incur financial loss.

Credil risk arises mainly from cash and cash equivalents, instrumants ane deposits with banks and

financial institutions, as well as ¢redit exposures to consumer and grant debtars,

For banks and finangial institutions, only independently rated parties with a minimum rating of ‘B+

are accepled. Granis are receivable from higher order levels of government. In the case of
consumer debtors the municipality effectively has the right to terminala services o customers but
In practice this is difficult lo apply. This increases the credit risk in respect of consumer degtars.
The risk of non- payment is managed on an ongeing basis and whare practical, services are

terminated and procedures applied o recover outstanding amounts owing and an appropriate level

of impairment provision for default is maintained.

(d

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the municipality will encounter difficuily in raising funds lo meet
commitments associated with financial liabiliies.

Prudent liquidity risk management includes mainlzining sufiicient cash and marketable securities,
the avaitability of funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities,

The financial fiabilities of the municipality are backed by appropriate assets and it has adequate

liquid resources, The Council menitars the cash projections and by ensuring that borrowing
facilities are available to meet its cash requirements.
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2009 2008
R R
5,875,419 27,870,503
5,975,419 27,870,503
5,875,419 27,878,503
2048 2008
R R
5,975,419 27,870,503
5,875,419 27,876,503
2008 2008
R R
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{e} Other Risks

Polential concentralions of credil risk and interest rate risk consist mainly of fixed deposi
inveslments, long-term debters, consumer deblors, olher debtors, short-lerm investment deposits
and bank and cash balances.

The municipality limils its countarparty exposures from its money market invesimant operalions by
only dealing with well-established financial institulions of high credil standing. The credit exposure
lo any single counterparly is managed by setting transaclion / exposura limils, which are included
in the municipality's investiment Policy.

Consumer deblors comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed across different sectors
and geographical areas. Ongoing credit evalualtions are perfermed on the financial condition of
these deblors. Gonsumer deblors are presented nel of an allowance for impairment,

In the case of deblors whose accounts bacome in arrears, Council endeavours to collect such
accounts by "iavying of penalty charges”, "demand for payment”, "restriction of services” and, as a
last resort, "handed over for collection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's
Credit Control and Debi Caliection Policy.

Long-term Receivabies and Other Deblors are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheat
date for impairment or discounting. A report on the varicus categories of debtors is drafted to
substantiate such evaluation and subsequent impairment / discounting, where applicable.

The maximum credit and interest risk exposures in respect of the relevant financial instrumenis are
as foliows:

Long Term Receivanles

Trade receivables from exchangs transaclions
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions
Other Debtors

Current Portion of Long-lerm Receivables
Short-term Investment Depasits

8ank and Cash Balances

Maximum Credit and Interest Risk Exposures

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance with JAS 39.09 the financial sets of the municipality are classified as follows:
Financial Assets Classification

Long-term Receivables
Staff Loans Loans and Raceivables

Consumer Debtors

Trade receivables from exchange transactions Leans and Receivablas
Other receivables from non-exchznge transactions Leans and Receivables

Other Debtors
Payments made in Advance Loans and Receivables

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables
Staff Loans Loans and Receivables

Short-term Investment Deposits
Cali Deposils Held to malurity

Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balanges Held 1o maturity
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2009 2008
R R
104,018 112,081
7,723,941 8,436,150
700,206 1,821,517
65,470 37,71
B,032 7,718
34,708,361 50,048,558
394,454 -
43,794,483 60,463,706
2009 2008
R R
104,018 112,051
7,723,941 8,438,150
700,206 1,821,517
65,470 37,711
8,032 7,718
34,708,361 50,048,559
394,454 -
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MNOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

Financiai Liability

Hon-Current Liabilities
Long-ierm Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables

Bank Balances ard Cash
Bank Balances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Held o maturity:

Short-term Investment Deposits
Bank Balances

Loans and Receivables

Long-lerm Recefvables

Consumer Debtars

Cansumer Debtors

Other Debtors

Current Portion of Long-lerm Receivables

Total Financial Assets

SUMMARY QF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Held to maturity:
Bank Balances

Loans and Payables

Long-term Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables

Total Financial Liabilities

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Classification

Loans and Payablas

Lozns and Payables
Loans and Payables

Heid o maturity

Call Deposits
Primary Bank Account

Staff Loans

Exchange transactions
Non-exchange Iransactions
Payments made in advance
Staff Loans

Primary Bank Account

External Loans
Trade payables
Payments made in advance

Management is not aware of any evenls after reparling dale.

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality did not receive any in-kind donations or assistance during the year under review.

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Councll has not entered into any private public parinerships during the financial year.

COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

The compariscn of the municipality's actual financial performancea with that budgeted, is set out in

Annexure "E (1) and E (2)".

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Councill did not have any contingent liabilities during the financial year 2008/2008.
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- 78,843
3,037,526 23,269
85,470 37,711
. 217,277
2609 2008
R R
34,708,361 50,048,550
324, 454 -
35,102,815 50,048,559
104,018 112,051
7,723,941 8,436,150
790,206 1,821,517
65,470 a7,711
8,032 7.718
8,691,668 10,415,147
43,794,483 60,463,706
2009 2008
R R
- 217,277
- 217,271
- 76,843
3,087,525 23,269
65,470 37,711
3,037,526 102,112
3,037,526 319,390
2009 2006
R R
2009 2008
R R
2009 2008
R R
2009 2008
R R
2003 2008
R R
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49.1

49.2

49.3

48.4

80.1

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008

2008 2008
R R
RELATED PARTIES
Key Managemant and Counciliors recsive and pay jor services on the same terms and condilions as
other ratepayers / rasidenis.
Related Party Transactions
Rates Levied Service Charges Outstanding
for the year for the year Balances
Year ended 30 JUNE 2009
Councillors 6,359 17,067 2,858
Municipal Manager and Section 57 Employees 13,857 28,108 2,251
The rates, service charges and other charges are in accordance with approved tarifis, No impairment
expenses have been recognised in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
Related Farly L.oans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to councillors and senior management employees are not permitled. Loans
granled prior o this date, together with the conditions, are disclosed in note 15 to the Annual Financial
Statements,
Compensation of key manzgement personnel
The compensation of key management personnel is set out in note 28 to the Annual Financial
Sialementis.
Other related party transactions
20089 2008
The following purchases were made during the year where Councillors or Managemenl have an
interest; R R
Councillor/Stafi Member Eniity
Mr C van der Merwe - Chief Operations Manager's Wife - Brother-in-law 2,569,953 3,314,266
Exemptions taken according to those in Directive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Medium and
L.ow Gapacity Municipalities.
GRAP 18 -Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
The municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Direclive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in March 2009, The municipality did not recognise the following
provisions, contingent liabilities or contingent assels relating to Property, Plant and Equiprnent:
Refuse lip-siles financed by way of a provision;
The municipality is currently in a process of identifying all provisions which must be measured in terms
of GRAP 19 and it is expected 1hat this process will be completed for inclusion in the 2010 financial
stalemenis,
Since the previous reporling dale the following provisions were measured in accordance wilh GRAP 19
and restated ratrospectively: 2009 2008
R R
Refuse tip-siles {financed by way of a provision; - -
Post retirement benefils - 2,961,818
- 2,961,018

GRAP 100 -Nor-current assets and discontinued operations

The municipality cpled lo take advanlage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 4 of tha
Accounting Standards Board, issued in March 2008, The municipality did not recognise non-current
assets held for sale and discontinued operations relaling to Inventories, Investment Properties,
Property, Plant and Equipmeant, Agriculture and Intangible Assels which are not recognised in terms of
the transitional provisions relating lo those standards:
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50.6

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2008
GRAP 16 - Investment Properties

The municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as conlained in Directive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in March 2009. The municipality did not recognisa ali the
Investment Properies,

The municipality is currently in & process of identifying zll investment Properties and have it valued in
terms of GRAP 16 and it Is expecled that this process will be compleled far inclusion in the 2010
financial statements.

GRAP 102 - ntangible Assets

The municipality opted {o tzke advantage of the transilional provisions as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accounling Standards Board, issued in March 2008, The municipality did not recognise or measure all
the Intangibie Assels in accordance with the standard, including the following:

Computer Software;

Intangible assets financed by way of finance leases;

Intangible assets transferred as a rasult of the transfer of functions; and
Servitudes,

The municipality is currently in 2 process of identifying all Intangible Assets and have it valusd in terms
of GRAP 102 and it is expected that this process will be complated for inclusion in the 2010 financial
statements. It is possible that ceriain intangible assets are currenlly being recognised as Propery,
Plant and Equipment.

GRAP 12 - Inventories

The municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as containad in Directive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in March 2008. The municipatity did not recognise the following
inveniories:

Water;

Land held for sale; and

Other (list),

GRAP 17 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Exemptions taken according to Direclive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Madium and Low Capacity
Municipalities. Refer lo Note 12
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REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

APPENDIX E{1)
KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2009 2008 20608 2009 Expiaration of Significant Variances
Actual (R} Budget (R} Variance {R} Variance {35) greater than 10% versus Budget
REVENUE
Property Rales 2,688,654 2,688,962 (308} -0.01%
Government Granls and Subsidies 38,937 248 35,879,928 1,057 321 2.85%
Public Contribwions and Donations 170,730 - 170,730 0.00%
Fines 13,853 13,537 36 2.34%
Third Parly Paymenls 118,200 115,043 3157 2.74%
Aciuarial Gains 58,253 - 56,253 0.00%
Property Rales - Penallizs & Coflection Charges
- - - (0.00%
Service Charges 10,158,800 10,229,050 (69,450) -0.68%
Renial of Facililies and Equipment 421,401 382,043 39,358 10.30%
Inlerest Eamed - External Investmenls 1,667,889 1,532,503 135,186 8.82%
Interest Eamed - Outstanding Debtors 7,086 5500 1,586 28.84%
Licences and Permils 25,665 23885 1,760 T7.45%
Afency Services 88,345 78,023 0,322 11.80%
Other Revenue 30,021 35,197 (3,176) -14.71%
Unamorised Discount - Interest 4,552 - 4,552 G.00%
Gains on Dispasal of PPE 36,484 - 36,484 0.00%
Total Revenue 52,425,781 50,984,671 1,441,110 2.03%
EXPENDITURE
Cemetery {66,304) (69,504) 3,200 -4.60%
Library {507,689) (505,048) (2.641) 0.52%
Museem (95,361) (104,100) 8,739 -8.40%
Corporate Services (20,207} - (29,207) 0.00%
Eleciricity Adminislralion (117,716) (t25.684) 7.968 -6,34%
Efectricily Generation (2,963,422) [2,836.874) (128,548) 4.46%
Electricity Distribution (307,710) (277.447) (30,263) 10.81% Budpeted according lo GFS Classification
General Expendifure of Council {20,866,080)  {37,261,B96) 16,295,806 43.73%
Officiat Housing {1.177) (3,677) 2,500 -67.99%
Commonage {160,124) (158,138) {1,985) 1.26%
Municipal Buildings (65,894) (49,870) (6,024} 12.08% Budgeled according to GFS ClassHicalion
Municipa! Manager/Treasurer (4,867.418) (4,783,286} {84,132) 1.76%
Health Service {11.426) (12,205) 778 -6.38%
Nursing Senvice (6,825) {20,437) 13,612 -66.61%
Alr Porl (47.197) (45,14B) (2,048} 4.54%
Abattoir {20) {345} 328 -04.20%
Fire Depariment {12,512) (16,424) 2,912 -18.88%
Civil Protection (23,626) (31,588) 7.082 -25.20%
Pound (5,477) {10,042) 4,585 -45.45%
Public Waorks (1,297,254) (1,318,186) 21,432 -1.86%
Streels & Pavements (304,737) {311,368) 6,631 -2.13%
Licensing & Traffic (285,350) (255,064) (10,286) 4,03%
Nalure Reserve (84,065) (107,5395) 23,530 -271.87%
Parks & Open areas (108,254) {118,073} 9815 -8.32%
Swimming Pool {55,231) (80.861) 5,630 -0.25%
Caravan Park (4,736) (7.B58) 3,122 -38.73%
Sewerage, Refuse & Cleansing (3,385,791} {3,617,987) 232,208 -6.42%
Waler Dislrikulicn (267,564) {243,049) (24,515) 10.09% Budgeled according to (3FS Classifization
Water Provislion (234,048) (284,544) 59,596 -20.23%
Less Inter-Departmental Charges 998,248 1,180,638 (180,381} -16.00%
Total Expenditure {35,253,877) (51,456,671} 16,202,794 -31.49%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 17,171,004 {472,000) 17,643,404
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APPENDIX E{1)
KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2008
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

20609 20089 2009 2009 Explanation of Significant Variancas
Actuat {R) Budget (R)  Varlance (R} Variance (%} greater than 10% versus Budget

REVENUE
Property Rates 2,688,654 2,688,962 (308) -0.01%
Government Grants and Subsidies 36,037,240 35,879,928 1,067,321 2.85%
Fublic Contdbutions and Donalions 170,730 - 170,730 0.00%
Fines 13,853 13,837 316 2.34%
Third Parly Paymenls 118,200 115,043 3,157 2.74%
Stock Adjusimenis . - - 0.00%
Acluarial Gaing 56,253 - 56,253 0.00%
Properly Rates - Penallies & Collection Charges

- - - 0.00%
Service Charges 10,159,600 10,229,050 (69,450) -0.68%
VWaler Services Authorily Contribution - - - 0.00%
Rental of Facilities and Fquipmant 421,401 302,043 39,358 10.30%
Interest Eamed - External investments 1,667,689 1,532,503 135,186 8.82%
Inleres! Eamed - Outslanding Debtors 7,086 5,500 1,586 28.84%
Licences and Permits 25,665 23,885 1,780 7.45%
Agency Services 88,345 79,023 9,322 11.80%
Olher Revenue 30,021 35,197 {8,176) -14.71%
Unamorlised Discount - Interest 4,552 B 4,552 0.00%
Dividends Received - - - 0.00%
Caontribuled PPE - - - .00%
Gains en Disposal of PPE 36,484 - 36,484 0.00%
Totzl Revenua 52,425,701 50,984,671 1,441,110 2.83%
EXPENDITURE
Execullve & Counch (20,866,080) (37,261,808} 10,285,808 43.73%
Burget & Treasury {5,131,830) (5,040,468) (91,364) 1.81%
Corporale Services {29,207 - (28,207) 0.00%
Health (18,251) {32,842) 14,3091 ~44,09%
Communily & Socia! Services (668,354) (B78,652) 9,298 -1.37%
Public Safely {41,618} (57.054) 15,438 -27.068%
Sport & Recreslion {252,286) {294,367} 42,101 -14.30%
Waste Management (3,385,781) (3,617,997} 232,206 -6.42%
oad Transport (1,867,341) (1,885,618) 18,277 -0.87%
Waler (502,511) (537,583) 35,082 -6.53%
Electricily {3,360,848) (3,240,C05) (148,843) 4.50%
Less: Inlerdepartmental Charges 959,248 1,185,623 (180,291} -16.00%
Total Expenditure {35,253,877)  (51,456,67%) 16,203,794 -31.48%
SURPLUS { (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 17,171,804 {472,000) 17,643,904
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APPENDIX £

KAREEBERG NUINICIPALITY
BISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 58 OF 2003

Grant Description Balante Contributions inferest Other Operating Capital Balanca

1JULY 2008 during the year on Investments Incoms Expanditure Expenditure 0 JUNE 2008

during the yoar during the year
Transferrad Transfarred
to Ravenue to Revanue
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
R R R R R R R

Job Creation De Buil 28,485 - 2,423 - - - 31,807
Land Devalopmanl 50,341 - 3,303 - - - 53,644
Civil Dafance 14,658 - 1,188 - - - 15,845
Joh Creation 10,072 - 817 - - - 10,888
Cenlribylion Sport Davelopment 4,144 - 80 - 4,233 - B
Self Build Project 120,557 - 8,718 - - - 127,315
Geatachnical Investigation 5174 - 436 - - - 5610
Waler Assislance G7,162 - 4,112 - - - 71,281
TV Fund 8,224 - B75 - - - 10,089
CMIP Kwaggakalk{VAT) 178,313 - 9,934 - - - 188,246
MSIG 150,077 - 13,562 735,000 881,411 5,884 1,344
MIG Sanitalion 28,780,881 - 2,165,285 274,000 7,502,588 11,897,856 11,818,843
Eleclricily 181,871 - 10,067 - 78,088 - 113,870
Waler Service Plan 114,710 - 6,174 2,674,362 2,653,111 88,891 563,251
CMIP - Sasipoort project 301 3,261 - 88 - - - 3,357
Library Development Projecls 159,479 - 14,830 310,000 204,124 160,241 179,974
Paving Projects 21,304 - 730 - - - 22,034
Lotto Camatvon 1,850 - 48 - - - 1,639
Lotio Vosburg 28,105 - 1,447 - . - 29,5583
Saglpoort VAT 11,766 - 7894 - 12,561 - -0
VWAV Housing VAT 81,154 - 4,521 - - - 85,875
VB Housing VAT 34,708 - 1,787 - - - 36,456
Mur.Fin.Mansgement Grant 514,216 - 25,4585 250,000 616,321 - 173,350
Transfer Fees Sub-Econ 98,883 - 8,778 - - - 107,761
Cleaning Project Vasburg 23,034 - 789 - B - 23,824
Vanwylcsvlei Drought Relief Fund 28,980 - 1,491 - - - 0,451
VAT - Relention 21,596 - 738 - 11,278 - 14,056
Camarvan Wasle Managemeant 51,724 - 2,204 - 32,873 - 21,0586
Spart Development 18,788 - 255 23785 42,808 - -
VWV Short Term Water Provisian 2,536,367 - 114,741 1,535,644 482,016 3,378,786 317,951
VWV Droughl Relief (R 2. Tmil) 2,075,789 - 101,633 - 797 447 - 1,379,874
MIG upgrading of streets 616,863 - 27335 2,340,000 124,976 1,795,126 1,063,086
Tourism 57,525 57,525 -
BGistrict Municipality 500,000 500,000 -
Kareeberg Festival - - 19 50,000 - - 50,019
Totzl 36,046,475 - 2,533,775 8,750,293 14,021,315 17,267,755 16,040,468
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND RECEIPTS
Development Bank of SA - - - 170,730 170,730 - -
Total - - - 170,730 170,730 - -
Total Receipts | 36,046,475 | | 2,632,775 | 0,921,023 ] 14,192,049 | 17,267,755 | 16,040,468

Job Creation De Bult

Council of Represenlalives

Land Developmant

Bapariment of Housing and Loeal Government

Civit Defence

Pravincial Administralion

Job Craation

Provincial Adminisiration

Contribution Sport Development

Frovincial Administration

Self Build Projnst

Depariment of Housing and Local Government

Geotgchnical Investigation

Deparimant of Housing and Local Government

Job creation at De Bull - Carnarvon

Davalopment Plans {IDF)

Civil Delenca

Vanwyksvle job creation

Vanwyksvlei spori development

Housing projects- Vanwyksviei

Geolachnical Investigalion - Vanwyksviai
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Waler Assistance

Provincial Administralion
TV Fund

Minham Shand

CMIP Kwanaakoll [VAT)
SARS

MSIG

DORA « National Treasury

MiG Sanitation

DORA - Nalional Treasury
Electricity
Eskarn

Water Service Plan

Depariment of Waler Afairs snd Forestry

CMIP - Saaipoost project 301

DORA - National Treasury

Library Beveloprant Projects
Depariment of 5pors, Ans and Cullure
Paving Projects

Dspartment of Public Works

Lolio Camarvon

LOTTO

Lotig Vosburg

LOTTO

Sanipgort VAT

SARS

YWY Housing VAT

SARS

V8 Housing VAT

SARS

Municipal Finance Managemant Grant
DORA - Mational Treasury

Transfer Faes Sub-FBeon

Council of Reprasentatives

Cleanipg Project Yosburg

Vasburg Municipalily

Vanwyksvlal Drounht Rellsf Fund
Deparimant of Water Affairs and Forestry

VAT - Retentian

SARS

Carnarvon Wasts Management

Department af Envircnmental Management
Sport Davalogment
Depariment of Sports, Arts and Gulture

VWY Short Tesrn Water Provision

Department of Water Alfairs and Forestry

Waler Assistance « Vanwyhzvlsi

TV Transmitler

VAT Waler Project - Vanwyisvlsi

Annual allocation sccording 1o DOQRA.

Eradicalion of Buclets

Schistiontein alactrification (M)

Water service plan projects

Saaipoort bora hole watsr groject - Carmarvon

Davelopment and uparading of libraries.

EPWP (Extended Public Works Program)

Erection of Sport facililies

Erection of Sport faciities

Water Project - Carnarvon

Housing Prajecls - Vanwyksvlai

Housing Projects - Vasburg

Annual allocation according to DORA,

Transfar fees of Sub-Economic Houses

Cleaning Projact - Vosburg

Droughl Reliaf - Vanwyksviai

VAT monay - General

Carnarvon - Cleanest Town Competition

Sporl Developmanl

Short term water projects - Vanwyksvlei
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YWV Brovaht Rellef (R 2,1rmil)

Deparimant of Wator Affairs and Farasiry
MG upgrading of strasis

DORA - Nationa! Traasury

Tourism

Cepariment of Sped, Arts & Cullure

Bistrict Municipality

Pixley ka Seme District Municipality
Hareghern Festival

Depariment of Sport, Arts & Cuiture

Development Bank of SA

Development Bank of South Alrica

Drought Retief - Varwyksviei

Annual allocatien according to DORA.

Kareeherg Feslival, Mayar's Sport Toumament

Contributian to Municipal Manager Salary

Kareeberg Fostivat

Cevelopment Siralegy
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